
 

 

 

Memorandum 

To:                   Wording Committee Members, Topic Authors, Previous Attendees, State 
Speech/Debate Contacts 

From:              Dr. James Weaver / JWeaver@nfhs.org  
Subject:          2024 NFHS Topic Selection Meeting Registration 
Date:               April 22nd, 2024 

 
Topic Selection Meeting:  Friday, August 2nd - Sunday, August 4th, 2024 

  
Location:  Des Moines, Iowa 

  
Meeting Registration: It’s Free - Please Click Here 

  
Hotel:         Des Moines Marriott Downtown  

700 Grand Avenue 

Des Moines, IA 50309 

Phone: 515-245-5500 

Reservation Link 
Reservation Deadline is July 11th 

   
Schedule:   Friday, August 2 - 8:00 a.m. Central - Sunday, August 4 – 12:00 p.m. Central (See More) 

  
Note:   

• The final voting session has ended at approximately noon for the last several years, but 
could run later. To have a vote for your state, you must be present! Please make travel 
arrangements with this in mind.  

• Please submit items for the business meeting/open forum agenda to jweaver@nfhs.org. 
• For more about the Topic Selection Meeting, please click here.  

Topic Reports: Will be posted on the NFHS website in July and then emailed out to all attendees for 
review prior to the meeting.  

Please contact the NFHS if you need any additional information. We look forward to seeing you in 
Des Moines this August! 
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